From: Kathy Purvis

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; shughes@blm.gov

Cc: christopher_jones@oxy.com; Tiffney; Susan Miller; cbrunson@bbcinternational.com;
kswinney@bbcinternational.com; jgilkey@bbcinternational.com; Kathy Purvis

Subject: Cypress 33 Federal #2H Battery

Date: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 9:40:51 AM

This is to inform you that Oxy Permian had a leak at the Cypress 33 Federal #2H Battery on
April 22, 2015. Oxy spilled 12 bbls of oil and 13 bbls of produced water due to a valve being
left open and causing the tank to spill over. The preliminary report shows the leak measuring
approximately 20 x 40” with the leak staying on location. No fluids were recovered. The
release is located in U/L A, Section 33, T23S, R29E of Eddy County, NM. BBC International
will remediate the location at a later date and an initial C-141 will follow. Driving directions:
From Jal, NM, go West on NM128 for 48.1 miles, turn South on CR793(Rawhide Rd) and go
4.1 miles, turn West on the caliche road and go 3.5 miles, turn South on caliche road for 1.9
miles, turn West on caliche road for 0.3 miles, turn North on caliche road for 0.6 miles to
location on the left. API# 30-015-37308, GPS coordinates: N 32.266727° W 103.983475°

Kathy Purvis

BBC International, Inc.

1324 W. Marland

Hobbs, NM 88240

Phone: (575) 397-6388

Fax: (575) 397-0397

Email: kathy@bbcinternational.com
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